
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, December 6, 2019 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
2900 Buck Owens Blvd. 

4th floor – Kern River Room 
Bakersfield, CA  93308 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

1 / 148





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Friday, December 6, 2019 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO 
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE 
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 2900 Buck Owens Boulevard, Bakersfield, CA 93308 during regular
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

3 / 148



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/6/2019 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 4, 2019 -
APPROVE

4) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending
September 30, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Proposed policy with IOA RE for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1,
2020 through December 31, 2020 in an amount not to exceed  $0.29 per member
per month (Fiscal Impact: $876,003 estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Report on New Office Building Expenditures (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2020 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8) Proposed Budget Request for 2020 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 (Fiscal Impact: $4,236,600;
Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2019 and
October 2019 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

4 / 148



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/6/2019 
Kern Health Systems 

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between
$30,000 and $100,000 for September 2019 and October 2019 and IT Technology
Consulting Resources for the period ended September 30, 2019 (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2020 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 2900 
Buck Owens Boulevard, Bakersfield, California 93308 or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every
effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making 
meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made 
five (5) working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

5 / 148





SUMMARY

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Friday, October 4, 2019 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez 

Members absent: Rhoades 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

7 / 148



Summary  Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/4/2019 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 9, 2019 - 
APPROVED  
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Rhoades 

4) Proposed Agreement with Change Healthcare, to process and submit electronic
medical claims from providers and institutions directly to KHS, from October 20, 2019
through October 19, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $0.23 per claim (Fiscal Impact:
$315,000 estimated annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Rhoades

5) Proposed Agreement with Health Dialog Services Corporation, to provide 24/7/365
Phone Nurse Triage Services, from November 1, 2019 through October 31, 2022, in
an amount not to exceed $0.119 per member per month (Fiscal Impact: $353,000
estimated annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Deats-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Rhoades

6) Report on New Office Building Expenditures (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Rhoades

7) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2019 and August 2019
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Rhoades

8) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between
$30,000 and $100,000 for July 2019 and August 2019 and IT Technology Consulting
Resources for the period ended June 30, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Rhoades

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Deats 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

8 / 148



To:   KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   December 6, 2019 

Re:   Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses and

fund capital projects. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with 

its monthly capitation payment. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

9 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

10 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

11 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

12 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

13 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

14 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

15 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

16 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

17 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

18 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

19 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

20 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

21 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

22 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

23 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

24 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

25 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

26 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

27 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

28 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

29 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

30 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

31 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

32 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

33 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

34 / 148



To: KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 6, 2019 

Re: Annual Renewal of the Reinsurance Policy 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) has purchased a reinsurance policy to mitigate the costs of

catastrophic cases since the plan’s inception.  The KHS population has changed significantly 

over the last several years with SPD members incurring high medical costs. More recently,

management believes that there is an increasing trend in the medical expenses for the longer-

term enrolled Expansion members.  The overall increase in medical costs has led to higher 

reinsurance premiums over the years.  

Discussion 

Over the last 3 years KHS reinsurance recoveries have approximated the reinsurance claim 

payments. For the policy years 2016, 2017, and 2018 KHS recovered approximately $4.5 million

in reinsurance claims while paying reinsurance premiums of approximately $4.6 million. These 

3 years represent a 98% ratio of recoveries to expense.  

Based on information through November 1, 2019, KHS has requested approximately $120,000 in

recoveries against approximately $1.5 million in premiums paid. This represents an overall 

cumulative 74% ratio for all periods.  We have until December 31, 2020 to turn in claims for 

the 2019 policy period.  Accordingly, continuing with the reinsurance program is still warranted. 

The current 2019 Reinsurance Policy is with Optum and has a deductible of $275,000, a blended

rate of $.51 pmpm and an aggregate deductible of $.26 pmpm with an estimated total exposure of

$2,295,000.

Fiscal Impact  

The lowest quote for renewal is with the carrier IOA Re at a blended rate of $.33 per member 

with the current deductible of $275,000 per member and a $.31 pmpm aggregate deductible for

an overall expected reinsurance cost of $1,916,000.  IOA Re was the reinsurance carrier for 2016 

and was replaced by Optum for subsequent years. 

KHS can lower the IOA Re premium to a blended rate of $.29 pmpm and a $.27 pmpm aggregate 

deductible by increasing the deductible to $300,000. This would save approximately $239,487 of 

reinsurance costs, but would cost KHS an additional $25,000 per member that reaches the 

reinsurance deductible.  The savings of $239,487 would be lost if the members reaching the 

$300,000 deductible exceeds 9 ($239,487 savings/$25,000 increase in deductible = 9.58

members).  Based on utilization data of 9 members in 2018 and 2 members through October 31, 

2019, management expects the 2020 utilization to be 9 or fewer members. Accordingly, 

management recommends increasing the deductible to $300,000 and lowering the blended rate to

$.29 pmpm and lowering the aggregate deductible to $.27 pmpm. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

35 / 148



The 2020 Budget includes estimated reinsurance premium payments at a blended rate of $.29 

pmpm and reinsurance recoveries at a blended rate of $.29 pmpm.  Estimated fiscal dollar impact 

is $876,003.  

Risk Assessment 

Based on the prior program years, the continued expense of the SPD population and the

increasing trend in medical expenses for the longer-term enrolled Expansion members, 

management believes that binding coverage is warranted for 2020 and is recommending the IOA 

RE option at a blended rate of $.29 pmpm and increasing the deductible to $300,000.  

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

36 / 148



To: KHS Finance Committee 

From:   Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 6, 2019 

Re:  Report on New Office Building Expenditures 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

At the February 14th, 2019 Kern Health Systems Board of Directors Meeting, the Board 

requested updated summaries of amounts paid relating to the new office building (Attached). 

Discussion 

The attached document has a total building contract amount of $30,241,123.19 for the work to be 

performed by the KHS contractor SC Anderson, Inc. Work completed less retainage as of 

9/30/19 is $28,706,783.22. The balance of work to be completed including retainage amounts

owed is $1,534,339.97. 

Included in the attachment is an itemized description of amounts complete and paid through 

September 30, 2019 as well as an itemized listing of the balance and retainage amounts to finish

the building. 

Requested Action 

Receive and file for informational purposes only. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

37 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

38 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

39 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

40 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

41 / 148





To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 6, 2019          

Re:  2020 Budget 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The 2020 Budget supports the KHS Goals and Objectives, 2020 Annual Projects and contributes 

to the 2018-2021 Strategic Plan Initiatives. The size and scope of the 2020 Goals and Objectives 

reflect the changing medical complexity and the corresponding required changes in the provider

delivery system that began in 2012 with the addition of the Seniors and Persons with Disabilities 

(SPD) population and continued in 2014-2017 with CBAS, Childless Adults (Affordable Care 

Act - Expansion) and Children with Autism.  

This year there are several uncertainties impacting our 2020 Budget including: 

 Increased regulatory oversight over quality of care measures, timely access and encounter

data collection, along with numerous data requests by DHCS and DMHC along with an

increasing amount of All Plan Letters that require increased demands on KHS.

 Increase in administrative oversight for Supplemental Payment methodologies such as

Hospital Directed Payments, Proposition 56, GEMT, and HYDE along with other types

of Supplemental Payment add-ons.

 Shifting more risk to health plans such as the Long Term Care Benefit and expanding the

types of transplants that will be covered by health plans.

 Increased demand from providers seeking rate increases.

 Restoration of optional Medi-Cal benefits such as Podiatry, adult eyeglasses and

Audiology.

 New benefits including: 

o Long Term Care (LTC), including but not limited to; skilled nursing facilities,

subacute facilities, pediatric subacute facilities, and intermediate care facilities, set

to be carved into KHS benefits beginning January 1, 2021.

o Transplants, including but not limited to major organs, set to be carved into KHS

benefits beginning January 1, 2021.

o Continuous Glucose Monitors and Comprehensive Behavior Health Therapy.

 Unilateral Change by the State beginning January 1, 2021 to move the administration of

the Pharmacy Benefit to the State.

 The CMS Interoperability Rule will require KHS to provide more data exchange of

clinical information between the clinician and member.

 A redesign of the Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plans to accommodate the

new building are required.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

43 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

44 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

45 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

46 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

47 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

48 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

49 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

50 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

51 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

52 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

53 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

54 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

55 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

56 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

57 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

58 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

59 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

60 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

61 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

62 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

63 / 148





TO: KHS Finance Committee 

FROM: Richard M. Pruitt, CIO 

DATE: December 6, 2019 

RE: 2020 Professional Services 

Background 

In 2019, KHS engaged in a variety of complex corporate projects such as State Encounters, Clinical 

Engagement, Network Modeling, New Building Occupation, Health Homes, and Hospital Directed 

Payments.   The company has been very successful with the 2019 portfolio, and next year, 2020, the

project expectations are very complex. 

Each year, the technology team augments the department staff, by outsourcing with professional 

technical consultants, thus avoiding full-time employee hires, to accommodate the resource 

requirements of the corporate projects.  During the organization’s annual project and resource 

planning, the technology department identified the need for eighteen (18) resources to adequately 

staff the twenty (20) corporate projects. 

The attached Power Point outlines the 2020 scheduled Corporate Projects along with the methodology 

and regiment that KHS uses to define how many resources for each project are needed in order to 

properly manage the work efforts. 

Requested Action 

Approve; Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to approve contracts associated with the procurement 

of Professional Technical Resources for labor needed to complete the 2020 corporate projects with

various consulting companies in the amount not to exceed $4,236,600 in the 2020 budgeted operating

and capital expense. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

65 / 148



2020 Project Consulting
Professional Services

December 2019

Richard M. Pruitt

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

66 / 148



Agenda

• General Overview

• Sequence of Events

• Professional Services Vendors

• 2019/2020 Corporate Projects and Planning

• Expenditures

• Benefits of Outsourcing

• Board of Directors Request

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

67 / 148



General Overview

In 2019, KHS engaged in a variety of complex corporate projects such
as State Encounters, Clinical Engagement, Network Modeling, New
Building Occupation, Health Homes, and Hospital Directed Payments.
The company has been very successful with the 2019 portfolio, and
next year, 2020, the project expectations are very complex.

Each year, the technology team augments the department staff, by
outsourcing with professional technical consultants, thus avoiding full-
time employee hires, to accommodate the resource requirements of
the corporate projects.  During the organization’s annual project and
resource planning, the technology department identified the need for
eighteen (18) resources to adequately staff the twenty (20) Corporate
Projects.

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

68 / 148



Sequence of Events

• Professional Services Vendors RFP Process Performed (2017)

• Update Rate Sheets (2020) with Vendors

• Annual Corporate/Department Project Approval

• Annual Resource Planning

• Annual Budget Process

• Create recommendation for the Board of Directors.

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

69 / 148



Professional Services Vendors

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

70 / 148



2019 Corporate Projects

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

71 / 148



2020 Corporate Projects

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

72 / 148



2020 Resource Planning

8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

73 / 148



Expenditures

9

* Variance forecasted based on September Actuals

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

74 / 148



Benefits of Outsourcing

• Staffing Flexibility to Accommodate Temporary Project Load.

• Reduce Long Term Administrative Costs.

• Obtain Resources Not Easily Available Locally.

• Find Skilled Resources Needed for Specific Projects.

• Ensure Projects are Successful Through Adequate Staffing.

10

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

75 / 148



Board of Directors Request

• Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated to
procurement of Professional Technical Resources with various
consulting companies in the amount not to exceed $4,236,600
in operating and capital expenses associated for labor needed
to complete the 2020 corporate projects.

11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

76 / 148



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

12

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

77 / 148





To:   KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO        

Date:    December 6, 2019 

Re:    September 2019 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The September results reflect a $1,756,162 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $1,171,367 

favorable variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $8.4 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.6 million favorable variance in Family and Other primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State. 

B) $2.0 million favorable variance in SPD primarily due to a higher than expected budgeted rate

increase from the State ($1.1 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.9 million).

C) $1.6 million favorable variance in Proposition 56 Supplemental Revenue due to an

unbudgeted increase in tobacco tax revenue funds being allocated for fiscal years 18/19 and

19/20 to additional CPT procedure codes along with an increase in supplemental allowable

payable amounts offset against expenses included in 2E below.

D) $.4 million favorable variance relating to unbudgeted new supplemental revenue relating to

Ground Emergency Medical Transportation (GEMT) for fiscal years 18/19 and 19/20 offset

against expenses included in 2E below.

E) $.2 million favorable variance relating to higher than expected BHT Revenue offset against

expenses included in 2B below.

F) $1.8 million favorable variance in Premium-MCO Tax primarily due to the State increasing

the MCO Tax Rate from $33.40 pmpm to $40.00 pmpm effective July 1, 2019 offset against

expenses included in Item 3 below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $5.1 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.1 million favorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to realizing Urgent Care

contract rate reductions that took place during the 2nd Quarter of this year.

B) $.4 million unfavorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily due to higher than

expected utilization of BHT services for SPD and Family & Other members offset against

amounts included in 1E above.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

79 / 148



C) $2.0 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected

utilization.

D) $.4 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than

expected utilization by Expansion members.

E) $3.4 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for estimated

Proposition 56 expenses relating to unbudgeted additional CPT procedure codes along with

increases in supplemental allowable payable amounts ($1.8 million) offset against revenue

included in 1C above. There was also an unfavorable variance in Ambulance and NEMT

($.7 million) and Long Term/SNF/Hospice Services ($.6 million) primarily due to higher

than expected utilization, and accruing for estimated unbudgeted expenses for supplemental

GEMT services ($.4 million) offset against revenue included in 1D above.

3) $1 .8 million unfavorable variance in MCO Tax primarily due to the State increasing the MCO

Tax Rate from $33.40 pmpm to $40.00 pmpm effective July 1, 2019 offset against revenue  included

in Item 1F above. 

The September Medical Loss Ratio is 90.9% which is favorable to the 92.4% budgeted amount. The 

September Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.9% which is favorable to the 6.2% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 9 months ended September 30, 2019 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of

$8,036,311. This is a $12,630,680 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $12.9 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year and a $2.2 million gain from the sale of the 

Stockdale Building. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 93.0% which is favorable to the 94.2%

budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.5% which is favorable to the 

6.2% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

80 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

81 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

82 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

83 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

84 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

85 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

86 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

87 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

88 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

89 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

90 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

91 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

92 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

93 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

94 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

95 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

96 / 148



To:   KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO        

Date:    December 6, 2019 

Re:    October 2019 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The October results reflect a $1,338,286 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $780,827 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $8.4 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.5 million favorable variance in Family and Other primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State. 

B) $2.1 million favorable variance in SPD primarily due to a higher than expected budgeted rate

increase from the State ($1.1 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($1.0 million).

C) $1.6 million favorable variance in Proposition 56 Supplemental Revenue due to an

unbudgeted increase in tobacco tax revenue funds being allocated for fiscal years 18/19 and

19/20 to additional CPT procedure codes along with an increase in supplemental allowable

payable amounts offset against expenses included in 2D below.

D) $.9 million favorable variance relating to higher than expected BHT Revenue offset against

expenses included in 2A below.

E) $1.7 million favorable variance in Premium-MCO Tax primarily due to the State increasing

the MCO Tax Rate from $33.40 pmpm to $40.00 pmpm effective July 1, 2019 offset against

expenses included in Item 3 below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $5.3 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.0 million unfavorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily due to higher

than expected utilization of BHT services for SPD members offset against amounts included

in 1D above.

B) $1.0 million unfavorable variance in Emergency primarily due to higher than expected

utilization by Expansion and Family and Other members.

C) $1.4 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected

utilization.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

97 / 148



D) $1.7 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for estimated

Proposition 56 expenses relating to unbudgeted additional CPT procedure codes along with

increases in supplemental allowable payable amounts offset against revenue included in 1C

above.

3) $1.7 million unfavorable variance in MCO Tax primarily due to the State increasing the MCO

Tax Rate from $33.40 pmpm to $40.00 pmpm effective July 1, 2019 offset against revenue included 

in Item 1E above.

The October Medical Loss Ratio is 91.0% which is favorable to the 92.4% budgeted amount. The 

October Administrative Expense Ratio is 6.6% which is unfavorable to the 6.2% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 10 months ended October 31, 2019 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of 

$9,374,597. This is a $13,411,506 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $13.2 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year and a $2.2 million gain from the sale of the 

Stockdale Building. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 92.8% which is favorable to the 94.0%

budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.7% which is favorable to the 

6.2% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

98 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

99 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

100 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

101 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

102 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

103 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

104 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

105 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

106 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

107 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

108 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

109 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

110 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

111 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

112 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

113 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

114 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

115 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

116 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

117 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

118 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

119 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

120 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

121 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

122 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

123 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

124 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

125 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

126 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

127 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

128 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

129 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

130 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

131 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

132 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

133 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

134 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

135 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

136 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

137 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

138 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

139 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

140 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

141 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

142 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

143 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

144 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

145 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

146 / 148



Vendor Name

 Contract 

Amount Budgeted Department Department Head Services that this vendor will provide to KHS

Effective 

Date

Termination 

Date

January

J. Services 62,160.00$      Yes CS Alonso Hurtado Janitorial Services for Stockdale and Truxtunt 1/1/2019 12/31/2019

Jacquelyn S. Jans 52,500.00$      Yes MRK Louie Iturriria Marketing and Corporate Image Consultant 1/1/2019 12/31/2019

CPAC, Inc. 49,350.00$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt 6 VMware & 6 Veeam licensing with support & maint 1/29/2019 1/28/2024

Poppyrock Design 39,600.00$      Yes MRK Louie Iturriria Graphic Design of member, provider and marketing 1/1/2019 12/31/2019

ZeOmega 72,000.00$      Yes UM Deborah Murr Quote#792-Dedicatedimplementation manager for 3 months 1/1/2019 3/31/2019

ZeOmega 33,000.00$      Yes UM Deborah Murr Quote#827-Inclusion HHP site  outreach rules & NOA language into JIVA MMP 1/29/2019 12/31/2019

CenturyLink 61,000.00$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt 1G-3G connection for Buck Owens building 1/1/2019 12/31/2019

Quantum Consulting Group 31,000.00$      Yes HHP Julie Worthing Beverly Gibbs consulting services for HHP 1/3/2019 12/31/2019

LinkedIn 52,000.00$      Yes HR Anita Martin Online training to manage learners 1/1/2019 1/1/2020

DLT 33,514.12$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt 66 Spotlight SQL licenses w/ support co-termed 1/18/2019 1/31/2020

February

LifeSigns 45,000.00$      Yes HE Isabel Silba ASL interpreting services for members 2/28/2019 2/27/2020

March

KP 46,569.60$      Yes PR Louie Iturriria Printing and shipping of Provider Directories 3/8/2019 4/30/2019

CPAC, Inc. 38,199.52$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt IDF w/support  and maitenance for new facility 3/8/2019 3/7/2025

April

Univision 35,802.00$      Yes MRK Louie Iturriria Spanish TV Advertisements 4/1/2019 11/30/2019

SJS Building Maintenance 81,550.00$      Yes CS Alonso Hurtado Professional janitorial services 4/15/2019 10/31/2019

Cognizant 59,692.86$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt Professional services for NetworX pricer, PCR#1 4/15/2019 5/17/2019

ZeOmega 72,000.00$      Yes UM Deborah Murr Quote#854, Implementation Manager resource 4/1/2019 6/30/2019

Nexstar 41,990.00$      Yes MRK Louie Iturriria English & Spanish TV commercials 4/1/2019 11/30/2019

Scripps 35,995.00$      Yes MRK Louie Iturriria Airing English & Spanish  TV commercials 4/1/2019 11/30/2019

Lamar Transit 37,910.48$      Yes PR Louie Iturriria GET Bus Advertisement 4/15/2019 11/24/2019

Eliza Corporation 57,000.00$      Yes HE Michael Pitts HRA project for outreach of SPD members 4/26/2019 4/25/2020

May

SHI 41,328.97$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt Cisco linceses co-termed 5/23/2019 5/22/2020

American Buisness Machine 47,735.00$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt 4 Multi-functional printers for UM, MRKT, MS 5/23/2019 9/30/2019

SHI 86,258.14$      Yes IT Richard Pruitt Cisco phones for new BLDG 5/23/2019 5/23/2022

June

Milliman, Inc 50,000.00$      Yes ACCT Robin Plumb Auctorial services-Amendment#1 6/1/2019 6/1/2020

Language Line 70,000.00$      Yes HE Isabel Silva Interpreting services for members 6/15/2019 6/14/2020

SHI  $      34,412.00 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Four (4) new VMware & Veeam licenses for new building 6/21/2019 6/20/2024

July

Commgap $65,000.00 Yes HE Isabel Silva Interpreting services for members 7/6/2019 7/5/2020

Pacific West Sound $39,881.47 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Assisted Listening System (ALS) for new building 7/1/2019 6/30/2020

Mercer $95,000.00 Yes HR Anita Martin Compensation and benefit study 7/29/2019 7/28/2020

August

CPAC, Inc. $85,003.31 Yes IT Richard Pruitt 45 Dell laptops for KHS employees w/four year support 8/13/2019 8/12/2023

Excel Relocation Systems $94,000.00 Yes CS Alonso Hurtado Relocation Move Services for new building 8/5/2019 9/30/2019

September

Intergrated Healthcare Association (IHA)$69,000.00 Yes PR Emily Duran Provider directory data verification 9/25/2019 9/24/2021

DME Consulting $99,600.00 Yes UM Deburah Murr Member necessity evaluation 9/25/2019 9/24/2020

October

Agility $41,252.40 Yes AIS Carl Breining Disaster recovery and business continuity 10/3/2019 10/2/2020

SHI $42,695.55 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Nimble technical support and maintenance renewal co-termed 10/30/2019 12/22/2020

ABM $81,730.00 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Printers and copy machine support and maintenance 10/1/2019 9/30/2021

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

147 / 148



ITEM PROJECT CAP/EXP BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

YTD    

TOTAL

REMAINING 

BALANCE

# Project Name

1 COBA EXP $18,500 $18,500 $18,500 $0
2 QI Site CAP $9,300 $3,600 $3,600 $0 $0 $7,200 $2,100
3 Mfiles CAP $34,860 $15,960 $760 $0 $0 $16,720 $18,140
4 Health 

Home 

CAP $137,673 $19,320 $45,400 $26,460 $91,180 $46,493
5 Medical 

Manage

CAP $361,700 $55,560 $64,920 $72,230 $75,005 $77,370 $28,800 $19,950 $21,600 $35,505 $450,940 ($89,240)
6 Diabetes 

Preventio

CAP $280,403 $19,980 $20,520 $21,600 $0 $62,100 $218,303
7 Hospital 

Directed 

EXP $28,305 $16,490 $680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,585 $25,755 $2,550
8 Corporat

e Website

EXP $52,290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,800 $0 $0 $16,800 $35,490
9 New 

Building 

CAP $611,800 $47,626 $44,936 $46,321 $52,842 $88,286 $89,789 $75,860 $71,050 $78,960 $595,669 $16,131
10 2019 HHP 

State 

CAP $240,000 $0 $16,720 $15,960 $36,648 $29,478 $15,960 $16,340 $131,105 $108,895
11 Internal 

Dashboar

CAP $628,363 $32,640 $43,320 $47,880 $48,720 $42,720 $42,000 $48,720 $77,952 $49,200 $433,152 $195,211

12 Member 

Engagem

CAP $72,961 $5,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,250 $67,711
13 Computer 

Assisted 

CAP $19,915 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,915
14 Telehealt

h-E-

EXP $69,581 $5,250 $0 $0 $0 $5,250 $64,331
15 CES 

Upgrade

EXP $33,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,000
16 Orchestra

tor Job

EXP $103,950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,480 $18,060 $16,170 $52,710 $51,240
17 2D 

Profiling

CAP $300,930 $0 $10,117 $17,120 $15,280 $19,200 $19,200 $80,917 $220,013
18 APM/Net

worx 

CAP $281,781 $24,480 $29,458 $29,278 $28,800 $50,586 $37,476 $28,512 $17,430 $14,331 $260,350 $21,431
19 MicroSoft 

Server 

EXP $58,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,400 $8,400 $16,800 $42,000
20 Call 

Center 

CAP $8,715 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,715
21 CACTUS 

Upgrade

CAP $227,188 $0 $0 $0 $0 $227,188
22 KHS 

Biztalk

EXP $11,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,200
23 SPD/HRA EXP $85,225 $0 $2,415 $0 $2,415 $82,810
24 HEDIS 

Quality

EXP $75,328 $18,480 $14,280 $0 $32,760 $42,568
25 RDT 

Reconcili

EXP $24,150 $15,840 $0 $0 $15,840 $8,310
26 Staff 

Augment

EXP $1,445,983 $149,513 $169,494 $199,870 $223,768 $151,186 $104,198 $131,861 $137,276 $130,728 $1,397,894 $48,089

Totals: Totals $5,221,901 $403,669 $423,087 $454,139 $445,855 $436,226 $372,830 $410,860 $403,623 $369,019 $0 $0 $0 $3,719,308 $1,502,593

2019 TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING RESOURCES

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 6, 2019 

148 / 148




	KHS Finance Meeting of Dec. 6, 2019
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Committee Minutes of Oct. 4, 2019
	Item 4 - Report on KHS investment portfolio
	Item 5 - Proposed policy with IOA RE for reinsurance
	Item 6 - Report on New Office Building Expenditures
	Item 7 - Proposed KHS 2020 Budgets
	Item 8 - Proposed Budget Request for 2020 Professional Services
	Item 9 - Report on KHS Financial Statements for Sept. 2019 and Oct. 2019
	Item 10 - Report on Accounts Payable for Sept. 2019 and Oct. 2019



